
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

PROJECT NAME: 2017 ASPHALT OVERLAY TASK ORDER PACKAGE 5 

– 23-01474-5 

DATE: 1/04/2017 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This addendum should be included in and be considered part of the plans and specifications for the 

name of the project. The contractor shall be required to sign an acknowledgement of the receipt of this 

addendum and submit with their bid. 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Pre-Bid Questions & Answers: 

a. Is the Seal Coat Item 250 an underseal for the 2” surface mix? 

i. Yes, that is correct. 

b. Milling qty 215,000 SY but paving qty to be paved is 296,363.63 SY, why is there such 

a difference between the two?  The job is to mill 2” and pave back 2” so these qty’s 

should be close to each other? 

i. Not all streets will receive a full width mill, some will be wedge milled.  That is 

the explanation for the difference in quantity. 

c. On the plans City General notes #24 and # 25 ?  24. states you the contractor shall not 

mill or overlay a street beyond the longitudinal limits of which he cannot mill or 

overlay for its full width that same day unless directed otherwise by the engineer # 25 

states you have to have final surface laid no later than 14 days after milling or repairs.  

Can the contractor mill and leave exposed to traffic and come back and pave latter as 

long as it’s within the 14 days? 

i. Milled surface areas will be allowed to be opened overnight, but must be paved 

within 14 days.  Base repairs must be completed the same day. 

d. Pay item Sup 6 Portable changeable message sign   Will it be paid out by the month 

even if no task order is issued for the month? 

i. SUP 6 Portable Changeable Message Sign will be paid at the unit identified in 

the 025 Unit Pricing Form 

 

2. General: 

a. Contractor awarded contract shall submit material submittals in electronic format to 

City Project Manager at time of pre-construction meeting. 

b. The City of San Antonio will provide payment for SAWS/CPS utility adjustments 

provided proper documentation is included with invoice. 



 

c. Refer to General Conditions Section 4.3.6 Claims for Additional Time for questions 

regarding inclement weather days. 

d. Refer to form 060 Supplemental Conditions for information on liquidated damages. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 1 IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED BY THE 
UNDERSIGNED REGARDING THE SOLICITATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2017 
ASPHALT OVERLAY TASK ORDER PACKAGE 5, PROJECT NO: 23-01474-5. 

FOR WHICH BIDS ARE SCHEDULED TO BE OPENED ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2017 

AT 2:00 P.M. 

 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH 
THE BID PACKAGE. 
 
 
 
Company Name:        

Address:         

City/State/Zip Code:       

Date:     

         
Signature 

         
Print Name/Title 
  


